Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-

Committee
Committee

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCI
Jeed T Nov =
10.00 am XN,

any

Council Chamber \ %O
Town Hall .

www.redditchbc.gov.uk

Redditch



If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact
Sarah Sellers
Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH
Tel: (01527) 64252 ext 2884
e.mail: sarah.sellers@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



mailto:sarah.sellers@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL - LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits.
This licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and
the promotion of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 and the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be
presented, assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual
application will not be discussed.

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Hearing

1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken,
and will identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce
themselves.

3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4, The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations

and relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if
given permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in
relation to paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support
of the application.

7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned
by members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of
the Sub-Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)

9. The witnesses may be gquestioned by members of the Sub-Committee.



10.  Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the
Sub-Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest
in the matter.

(@) Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend,
the hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written
representations, but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the
representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or
objection at the hearing not previously referred to in the written submission,
unless all parties give their consent to this.

11. Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
guestioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.

13.  Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

14.  The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to

sum up.

15. The Chair will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal advice to be given

16. At the conclusion of the hearing members of the Sub-Committee, the Legal Advisor
and the Democratic Services Officer will withdraw from the meeting room so that
the Sub-Committee can reach its decision in private.

17. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any
point. The Sub-Committee, Legal Advisor and Democratic Services Officer will
then withdraw again.

18. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the
interests of natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon
application by any party. Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the
parties present and consider any representations that may be made.

Decision

19. The Sub-Committee’s decision will not be announced on the day of the hearing but
rather it will be sent to the Applicant and all those parties who made
representations within 5 working days.

Notes

1. Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

2. Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the

Sub-Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is
agreed, all parties are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if
several parties wish to make the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be
appointed, in which case the spokesperson is to be allowed the same period of time as other



10.

11.

12.

13.

representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the amount of time must be shared between
the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented
by a legal representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given
permission by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in
a disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which
they would have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make
its decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held, and will inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters
relating to the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations
before the Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void.
In the case of such irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have
been prejudiced as a result of such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity
prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in
such document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-
Committee hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions
should not be hostile or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.






REDDITGH BOR0UGH COUNCIL
—_— '

- - Wednesday, 7th November,
Licensing Sub- 2018

www.redditchbe.gov.uk cO mm ittee 10.00 am

Council Chamber Town Hall

Agenda Membership:

Clirs: Julian Grubb Jennifer Wheeler
Pattie Hill Pat Witherspoon [Reserve]

1. Election of Chair

To elect a Councillor from the Sub-Committee to act as Chair for the meeting
2. Chair's Welcome
3. Apologies

4. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and / or Other Disclosable
Interest they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those interests.

5. Review of Premises Licence for Easemore Road Social Club (Pages 1 - 48)

6. Exclusion of the Public and Press

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Borough Director, during the course of the
meeting to consider excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that exempt
information is likely to be divulged, it may be necessary to move the following resolution:

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from
the meeting for the following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of
Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the said Act”.

These paragraphs are as follows:

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to:

e Paral - any individual;

e Para 2 — the identity of any individual;

e Para 3 —financial or business affairs;

e Para 4 - labour relations matters;

e Para5 - legal professional privilege;




Licensing Sub-

. Wednesday, 7th November, 2018
Committee

e Para 6 — anotice, order or direction;

e Para 7 — the prevention, investigation or

prosecution of crime;

and may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

7 NOVEMBER 2018

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

EASEMORE CLUB, 25 EASEMORE ROAD, REDDITCH, WORCESTERSHIRE, B98 8ER

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Dave Etheridge

Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
01905 822799
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Abbey

Appendices: Appendix 1 — Review Application
Appendix 2 — Existing Licence
Appendix 3 — Representations from other persons.

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider and determine an application for review of the premises licence in
respect of the premises below:

Easemore Club

25 Easemore Road
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 8ER



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

Page 2 Agenda ltem 5

BACKGROUND

An application has been received from Police Constable Andrew Freeman acting
on behalf of the Chief Officer of West Mercia Police and appyling for review of the
premises licence in respect of:

Easemore Club

25 Easemore Road
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 8ER

The application relates to the following licensing objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance

The grounds for the review application are set out in the application form. A copy of
the application form and supporting documents can be seen at Appendix 1.

It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that the
application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

The current premises licence is held by Mr Graham Alcott. Mr Alcott is also named
on the premises licence as the designated premises supervisor. A copy of the
current premises licence can be seen at Appendix 2.

REPRESENTATIONS

Responsible Authorities

No representations have been received from any of the other responsible
authorities in respect of the application.



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

Other Persons

A total of five representations have been received from other persons regarding the
review application.

The representations support the police application and raise various concerns
about the way the premises has been operated by the licence holder Mr Alcott.

Copies of the representations received from other persons can be seen at
Appendix 3.

LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the
Council’'s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory
Services on 01905 822799 or email wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the applications, the representations
that have been made and the evidence it hears during the hearing.


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

Page 4 Agenda ltem 5

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding a new
condition.

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

(e) to revoke the licence

All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing
within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal against
the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision
in writing.

The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.



Page 5 Agenda Iltem 5

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of upplicani)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey n_nap reference or_deécﬁpﬁon
Easemore Social Club

25 Easemore Road

|

']’ost town o } Post code (if known) R o
Redditch ' B98 8ER

L

| Name of pre;liseﬁc_ence holder or club h&l&ixig club premi;es certificate (if kiwwn) o

Graham Alicott

' Number of premise_s licence or club p_remises certificate @if kl_l_own)
|

| 15/01880/PREMLI

Part 2 - Applicant details

fam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A ) M|
or (B} below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) v
3) a member of the club to which this application relates |

(please complete (A) below)



Page 6

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

O

Mr Mrs

O Miss

O

Surname

Freeman

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal  Redditch Police Station
address if Grove Sirect

different from

premises

address

Post town Redditch

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Other title

Agenda Iltem 5

Police
Constable 214

{for example, Rev)

First names
| Andrew o -
Please tick v yes
AY
i
" Post Code | B98 8DD
0300 333 3000 ext. 3737

i andrcw.frecman@westmrcia.pnn._police.uk

Name and address
N/A

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 7 Agenda Iltem 5

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

West Mercia Police
Hindlip. Worcester WR3 8SP

Telephone number (if any)
0300 333 3000 EXT 3737
E-mail address (optional)

andrew.freeman(@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ¥
2) public safety v
3) the prevention of public nuisance 3
4) the protection of children from harm W

" Please state the ground(s) for review (please read ngidance note 2)

From January 2018 there have been increased calls either about or requesting to attend the
Easemore Social club. These calls are reporting issues that include general anti-social behaviour
that ranges from loud noise, drunken behaviour, swearing, foul abusive language, domestic
incidents, assaults and drug use.

In addition there have been reports of loud arguments at various time of the day through to the
early hours of the morning, this is causing a disturbance to local residents who are not able to
enjoy the rear gardens, having to leave windows and doors shut and generally feeling intimidated.

Added to these issues reponts that on an almost daily basis the smell of cannabis can be detected
from the club this includes the rear car park of the club.

The above issues have had a detrimental effect on the lives of the local residents due to the
nuisance of the behaviour of the customers and the failure the manager to deal with these issues.

The number of calls to the club appear to be out of proportion to other licensed establishments
within Redditch town centre.

Graham Allcoit has been met on 2 occasions by Qfficers from West Mercia Police and Worcester
Regulatory Services regarding the above reported problems but there has been no improvement in |
the issues being experienced by local resident and calls to the police.

|
i A total of 44 incidents have been called into the Police either by members of the public or staff at
the club,



Page 8 Agenda Iltem 5

Please provide as much information as possible to support the appliéation (please read
guidance note 3)

Please see attached MG1 1/statement PC 214 Freeman that includes details of calls to West Mercia
Police regarding the Easemore Social club and information received by the officer from members
of the public regarding the club. This statement also includes the Officers own observations.

Diary sheets from local resident that provide details of issues experienced in respect of the
Easemore Social Club.

Copy letter handed to Graham Allcott about the issucs and the consequences in failing to deal with
them.

Copy statement from PC Moore conforming having seen customers within club drinking and
admitiing to dnnking before opening time.

Also confirming that Graham Allcott was using un-licensed door man responsible for an assault at
the club.



Page 9 Agenda Iltem 5

Please tick v ves
Have you made an application for review relating to the No
prentises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

N/A



Page 10 Agenda Iltem 5

Please tick ¥ ves

o [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities N
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e I understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my \
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures ,{please read guidance note 4)

Signature of ampﬁqﬁ:ét or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance noie 5)./0f sizning on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

| Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application {please read guidance note 6)
PC 214 Andy Freeman
West Mercia Police
Grove Street

Post town " Post Code
Redditch ' B98 8DD
Telephone number (if any) 0300 333 3000 EXT. 3737

i’ you would prefer us to correspond with vou using an e-mail address vour e-mail address
{optional) Andrew.freeman(@westmercia pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The applicationi form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 11 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED {when complete)
Page 1 of 11
WITNESS STATEMENT
{Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminai Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
URN:
Statement of: Andrew Freeman
Age if under 18: 018 Occupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 11 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | may be required to attend court and
that 1 shall be liablé prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false, or do
not believe to be

Signature: Date: 18th August 2018

| am police Constable 214 of the West Mercia Police stationed at Redditch and | am the
Safer Neighbourhood Officer working with the Abbey Safer neighbourhood Team based in
Redditch, this covers the town centre, Abbeydale, Enfield and Riverside areas of Redditch.

This statement is in relation to the Easemore Club that is located at 25 Easemore Road
Redditch Worcestershire B98 8ER and the concerns regarding what appears to be a
disproportionate number of complaints of noise, disorderly behaviour and of anti-social
behaviour that is causing local residents distress, fear and that is affecting their quality of life.

| have looked at the premises licence number (15/01880/PRELI) and see that the opening

hours of the premises are as follows:

Sunday: From 10:00 to 22:00
Monday to Thursday: From 09:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday:  From 09:00 to 00:00

These issues that began to be reported to West Mercia police, starting from January 2018 |
have examined West Mercia command and control system (OIS} to provide the following

information.

January 2018

OIS 0678s 190118 (19:04 hours) report of drunk female refusing to leave the premises.
Police caILbi”@{ could hear disturbance in background. Female had left club prior to police
arrival.

Signature: Signature withessed by:

2017 — Freeman.Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 12 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11

RESTRICTED {(when complete)

Page 2 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN:

OIS 0635S 27/0118 (20:04 hours) report of 2 males fighting and one of these mentioned a
gun, Police have attended no firearms drunk male making idle threats, altercation over a
game of pool. Male escorted off the premises by police and dropped off at railway station.

OIS 0646S 300118 (19:24 hours) report of male being abusive and that he has thrown a
chair through a double glazed window. Male has verbally abused bar staff member using foul
abusive language. Police have attended male arrested for an unrelated matier during arrest
male became violent towards officers

February 2018

OIS 0695s 020218 report of a fight alleyway/behind Easemore club, Police have attended
found a group at side of club who had been rowdy but none of this group willing to speak with
officers.

March 2018

OIS 0677S 020318 report of “everyone fighting”, staff stating that they need police now farge
group of males fighting, police call handler could hear disturbance in background. Further
update that persons fighting had left via rear of club, on police arrival no complaints and
nobody willing to talk to police officers.

OIS 0569S 040318 (19:27 hours) | have been hit over the head by a male mid 20's-1 feel a
bit faint and sick. Caller stated did not know why he had been hit by this person but that he
was still in the club sat at the bar smoking a fag. Police attended suspect had left but crime
recorded for assault.

OIS 0519S 290318 (17:16 hours) about 20 minutes ago | passed a toddler running in road.
This log relates to a young child found without parents running around and when asked
where his mother was ran back to the Easemore Club. Caller states she spoke with male
outside club who stated that the child’s mother woulid kill him. Mother has exited from club
said thank you to caller for finding child took child into club and shut door.

0678S 3003/}% (678S 300718) requesting Police assistance male is banned and is on pub
watch but he'¢’chme in five times tonight, he's terrorising the staff we don’t have security.

Signature; Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D divy08/18




Page 13 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11

RESTRICTED {when complete)

Page 3 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN:

This person has threatened staff, would follow them home and rape them male person left
before police arrival.

0097S 310318 (03:20 hours) staff calt police stating think someone trying to break in, this
tumed out to be a drunken resident of flat above the club trying to gain entry after forgetting
keys.

April 2018

OIS 0280S 020418 (13:04 hours) call from Graham Allcott report that a member of staff was
working on her own there is 2 woman refusing to leave shouting and screaming and refusing
to leave. Staff member is alone and is 19 years old, there is a female being abusive and
peopie are leaving the club because of her, staff member very scared. Police atiend and

remove female from premises.

MAY 2018
OIS 0585S 040518 (17:11 hours) report of 2 persons causing trouble, threatening a male

over being served first, police attend report verbal argument. Males left prior to police arrival.

OIS 0959S 140418 (23:47 hours) report of request from ambulance for assistance
intoxicated male having a fit and turning violent.

OIS 0686S 040518 (18:46 hours) request from staff males causing a disturbance within club
have head butted someone, both suspect and male leave scene before police arrival.

OIS 0912S 060518 (22:54 hours) request from staff regarding a car driving past numerous
times slowing down by club, linked fo issues within club. This relates to an assault that had
taken place at club. Victim called and was awaiting police, however staff member at 00:50

hours has spoken with police saying she wanted to lock pub but female would not leave.

OIS 0546S 090518 (17:16) request from Graham Alcott regarding disturbance at club where
the doorman had been assauited by a group of males. From incident log other persons
assaulted one male suspect armed with pool cue. Police attended one suspect arrested and
currently second suspect awaiting to be dealt with.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 14 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 4 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN:

OIS 0014S 100518 (00:46 hours) request for assistance from ambulance regarding
intoxicated male with mental heaith issues. Police have attended and assisted ambulance
crew.

OIS 0341S 100518 (13:46 hours) call from member of public complaining regarding drug
use, high level of noise and anti-social behaviour all times of the day. Also reporting the use
of cannabis, caller stated that they had witnessed the other day a chair thrown from front of
club into road.

OIS 0759S 100518 (21:53 hours) request from staff regarding two males who had been
arguing in bar, one male had gone outside and they were trying to calm down the other male.
Staff go on to state that require police urgently beginning to kick off. Police attended
reporting all calmed down just drunk people.

OIS 0471S 140518 (16:00 hours) compliant from member of the public reporting 2-3 males
smoking marijuana on car park of club.

OIS 0837S 110518 (21:07 hours) staff reporting a customer taking cocaine but refusing to
leave and being abusive towards staff. Police attend but male has left bar staff not willing to
make a complaint.

OIS 0553S 130518 (17:16) member of the public reporting the use of cannabis at social club.

OIS 0037S 190518 (00:49 hours) customer reporting that he is being threatened to be
assaulted

OIS 0588S 280518 (18:53 hours) member of the public reporting groups of males outside
club shouting, jeering causing ASB.

OIS 0031S 290518 (00:54 hours) report from staff that 2 persons are fighting, staff having
difficulty with clients who would not leave, one male assaulted. Caller states no ambulance
required, started to calm down but both males still at location. Police Officers attend speak
with staff who state having issues with customers who would not leave, one male assaulted
prior to police arrival buf had left.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 15 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED {when complete)
Page 5 of 11
Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN: R
June 2018

OIS 0703s 010618 (19:11 hours) complaint from member of public regarding drinking at front
of premises, noise getting louder, use of marijuana, arguments, cheering. Caller sates that
they were asked by a child for a cigaretie, lots of children amongst the group’s pf people.

OIS 0819S 060618 (21.11 HOURS) member of the public complaining about the smell of
weed coming from the social club. Calier stated that he had worked with drug addicts in the

past and recognised the smell.

OIS 0006s 060618 (00:11) Ambutance reporting female patient cutting her wrists in toilet at
Easemore sociat club, information that this patient has been assaulted by member of bar
staff, crime for assault submitted. Linked to log below.

OIS 0008S 060618 (00:16 hours) anon call complaining about noise from club believed there
had been a fight at club. Police attend bar staff report female had to be physically removed,
this customer had been verbal abusive. Linked to log above.

OIS 0778S 070618 21:17 hours) report from intoxicated male stating that he had been
assauited in club, staff spoken with who stated male had ben abusive towards other persons.
Victim subsequently spoken with stated no assault that it was only a verbal argument as he
was asked fo leave club.

OIS 0588S 100618 (17:09) member of public complaining that customers where at the front,
arguing, drinking and being loud causing ASB.

OIS 0021S 140618 (01:12 hours) member of the public reporting via 999 system that a male
was attacking a female behind club. Caller states female was chased by male alongside of
club into Easemore Road, female was shouting she wanted her stuff back. Police attend
speak with female party stated she was on her own, no visible injuries, intoxicated confirmed
there had been loads of people earlier did not disclose any offences.

Wed 13/06/2018 report via E mail from member of the public reporting prolonged ASB
throughoqtéﬂimoon into the evening, shouting jeering, minor arguments.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div}/08/18




Page 16 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 6 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN: |

Report states there were 3 “nasty domestic™ incidents that included shouting, screaming and
swearing that included using the FUCK & CUNT word .In one of the domestic’s a young baby

was present.

01:10 hour's complainant woken up by a loud/ugly argument taking place in rear car park of
club.

Thurs 14% & Fri 15 June as per above being reported, reporting seeing Graham Alcoit sat
outside with customers watching what was taking place.

OIS 0634S 240618 (18:53 hours) report from member of the public complaining of ASB at
front of club, barbecue taking place a lot of shouting swearing. Use of cannabis being
reported with young children present when all the above taking place.

OIS 0636S 240618 (19:01 hours) report from member of the public mass brawt at club,
sounds like fighting, officers attend reporting about 50 persons present with shouting and
arguing going on, persons begin to disperse with some other customers being escorted off

the premises.

OIS 0713S 240618 (20:06 hours) another report of cannabis being used at club, same caller
confirms they had called for a fight earlier on.

July 2018

OIS 0049s 080718 (00:48 hours) call reporting an argument about who hit who, officers have
attended but found club closed.

OIS 0021S 080718 (19:47 hours) report from staff reporting “everybody fighting”, goes on to
state stopped physically but still arguing, caller states one female hit. Officers attend find
persons have gone with others still huddled in groups, no complaints.

OIS 0992S 160718 (22:30 hours) report of person being assaulted at club, crime submitted

for assault.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman.Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 17 Agenda Item 5

MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 7 of 11
Statement of. Andrew Freeman URN:

OIS 0202S 250718 (10:20 hours) ancther report of a person being assaulted in club, caller
states my friend was assaulted on Sunday by her brothers girifriend ringing on her behalf as
she is deaf., crime submitted for assault.

August 2018

OIS 05448 150818 (16:33 hours) report of domestic outside social club on car park, lots of
shouting. Police attend report no domestic but male upset over recent bereavement.

OIS 0797S 220818 (22:01 hours) report of load of males outside front of club, shouting,
jeering, using foul language and noise getting worse.

OIS 0862S 220818 (23:47 hours) report from staff that a male had been assaulted staff were
attempting to kick everyone out saw one male had blood on his face discovered that he had
been assauited. Police attended located and arrested suspect, subsequently discovered that
male arrested was being employed at club as an unlicensed door man.

In addition | have been handed sets of diary sheets that have been completed by a local
resident, these have been recorded in this manner to save time reporting direct to Police.

The one set of diary sheets records.the incidents from 26" June to 31 July 2018, as will be
seen these report ASB that is taking place from morning through too late at night and on a

constant basis.

This ASB includes loud, rowdy behaviour, swearing, arguments that is taking
place in front of Graham Alcott who is suspected to be drunk and not intervening.

The second set of diary sheets covers the period from the 15 to 16™ August 2018 and again
behaviour that is being reported include loud aggressive behaviour, swearing noise
disturbance from both music and shouting. This ASB is taking place both at the front and rear
of the club.

Within these diary sheets there are reports of Graham Alcoit being drunk and drinking with
the customefs 4t front of the club and not dealing with the issues.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 18 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED {when complete)

Page 8 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN: |

I can state myself that | have witnessed when driving past the Easemore Club that | have
seen Graham Alcott sat outside the front drinking from a pint glass that appeared to contain

beer or similar surrounded by customers.

Also | have attended the club in the afternoons to speak with Graham and found him to be
drinking and smelling strongly of intoxicating liquor.

| have examined Innkeeper West Mercia's system that record matters connected with
licensed premises, designated persons and other associated information. From this | note

that a meeting was held with Graham Alcott and Sgt Gilkes regarding the issues at the club.

This meeting took place on the 6" June 2018 with PCSO Yarwood present, in this meeting
Graham Alcott expressed his concerns regarding two specific persons but also that he was
well aware of the increased calls to the police and wanting to reduce these. Stated that he
had employed a SIA security person to deal with issues on a Friday and Saturday (this would
appear to be a contradiction as per OIS log 0862S 220818} .

Subsequently due to ongoing complaints a joint meeting took place with David Etheridge and
myself on the 25/06/2018 with Graham Alcott at the Easemore Social club. During this visit it
was made absolutely clear to Graham Alcott that as the licence holder for the Easemore
Sacial Club that he had responsibility that the premises were run in an orderly manner and
that no public nuisance was caused that could be attributed to the club.

Graham Alcott accepted that he had left things slip and that he needed to get on top of these,
| handed a letter to him regarding our visit detailing the nature of the complaints, his
responsibilities and our wish to work together to reduce these.

| have attached a copy of this letter with this statement as well as copies of the diary sheets

from the member of the pubilic.

Regarding the ongoing issues at the Easemore Social club | have spoken with various
members of t_he public who explained to me their experiences of living near to the Easemaore
Social cluband how the ASB is affecting them.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 19 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 9 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN: ' _ !

These complaints are varied but all relate to the club, these include the drinking that is taking
place at the front of the club from moming right through the evening to late at night, this leads
to rowdy behaviour, shouting that includes foul and abusive language on an almost daily
basis. This ASB is causing distress to local residents, adds a feeling of intimidation, noise
nuisance and general rowdy behaviour.

One resident has made the observation when walking round Redditch town centre other
licensed establishments who have outside areas for drinking do not have this level of noise
and associated problems, at these locations there can be large numbers of persons present

without the any shouting, jeering swearing taking place just low level conversation.

Regular arguments have been reported including domestic incidents, these have taken place
inside and outside of the club both at the front and rear of the club, and a number of these
have resulted in assaults. This again is causing a disturbance for residents with associated
noise but by the very nature of these domestic incidents there is the potential far violence
that adds to the residents fear and concems.

There is regular reports of drugs being used both at the front and in particular on the rear car
park of the club, this activity is taking place at various times of the day but it has been
reported to me that it can be so bad local residents are unable to have their doors and

windows open due to the smell of the drugs being used but also again the resulting ASB.

The use of the rear of the club and car park would appear to extend to consuming of alcohol
as residents report that when the customers leave the front they just go to the back and
continue drinking outside resulting to further ASB.

From the above logs it can be seen that there have been a number of assauits taken place
including the latest one involving an unlicensed door man, this cannot be acceptable as this
puts both customers and staff at risk.

My understanding is that where a person is guarding a licensed premises as a door
supervisor then this person should hold a valid and cumrent qualification in door supervision
that is recoghised by the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 20 Agenda Item 5

MG11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 10 of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN: |

Residents are informing me that their lives have suffered detrimentally due to the associated
ASB activity from the Easemore Club, feelings from wanting to move from homes they have
occupied for 30 years fo feeling unsafe and the area generally suffering from the behaviour
of customers of the club.

Some of the residents have attempted to deal with the issues by speaking with Graham
Alicott and ather persons outside the club at the time incidents taking place but have been
met with the attitude you live next to a club what do you expect.

One resident reported while walking past the club, at the time had their young son with them,
some of the customers who were outside the club were swearing, this person challenged
them regarding their use of foul language that was clearly audible to other members of the
public and son, this person was threatened by one of the customers to have his head
knocked off.

These compiaints have started on this scale from January 2018 right through to now and
there have been no break in the complaints or any reduction in ASB or associated criminal

matters.

For comparison purposes | have examined West Mercia's OIS system for other licensed
premises for the period between 01/01/2018 to 24/08/2018 and can report the following:

Royal Enfield 15 incidents of assault, request for Police help, general ASB.

The Rising Sun 4 incidents assault, request for Police help, general ASB.

The Sportsman’s Arms 3 incidents assault, request for Police help, general ASB.

The above figures compare with 44 incidents called in respect of the Easemore Social club

let alone the incident's being reported via the diary sheets, as can be seen there is a very
clear and extreme disproportion of calls to and about the Easemore Social club.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D divy08/18




Page 21 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 11 0of 11

Statement of: Andrew Freeman URN:

| have very serious concerns that this location that it is causing a very real and serious level
of ASB to local residents that is adversely affecting their ability to live in peace and enjoy

their own premises.

Local residents should not have to be subjected to this type of behaviour and ASB, | believe
that the club is not being managed in a fit and praoper way, from the variety calls and
complaints that cover all the various aspects of ASB from general noisy behaviour through to

drugs and violent crime.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2017 Freeman,Andrew (D div)/08/18




Page 22 Agenda Iltem 5

MG11
RESTRICTED (when compiete)

Page 1 of 2
WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B)
L P—
Statement of: Michael Moore
Age if under 18: Over 18 Occupation: Police Constable

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | may be required to attend court and
that | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which 1 know to be faise, or do
not believe to be true.

Signature. MICHAEL MOORE Date: 24/08/2018

I am Pc 21220 Michael Moore of the West Mercia Police currently based at Redditch Police Station allocated to
C unit.

On THURSDAY 23rd AUGUST 2018 | was on uniformed mobile patrol when at around 09.15 hours | attended
the THE EASEMORE CLUB, EASEMORE ROAD, REDDITCH to meke enquirics regarding reports of an assault
which happened around 23.00 hours on the WEDNESDAY 22nd AUGUST 2018.

As [ arrived at the club I could sec people drinking outside the location and on entering the club 1 could see around
8 people drinking inside. The time was around 09.15 hours and since this time I have been made aware that the
licensing hours to scrve alcohol is 09.30 hours on Thursday.

Whilst insidc the location | spoke with 2 member of staff who was starting making enquiries regarding CCTYV at
the location. I have spoken with other customers inside the location who appeared intoxicated and stated that they
had already had scveral pints making it clcar to me that had been drinking there for some time.

I have lefi the tocation and spoken with the manager of the THE EASEMORE CLUB who gave his name as
GRAHAM. 1 spoke with GRAHAM outside REDDITCH Police Station and he stated that he was annoyed that an
incident happened at the club. He informed me that he had sacked the manager ANNE who was in charge at the
time of the incident as she had been serving intoxicated customers and that he had viewed CCTV and she had been
giving them the alcohol for free.

GRAHAM was also stated that LAMIN STEPHENS who was working for him as a doorman at the EASEMORE
CLUB would also have to be sacked as he had been arrested for assault.

During the afternoon of THURSDAY 23" AUGUST 2018 I attended Kidderminster Police Station and
interviewed LAMIN STEPHENS regarding the assault at the EASEMORE CLUB. Following the interview
LAMIN confirmed that he was currently employed as a doorman at the EASEMORE CLUB. | believe that LAMIN
is not registered to conduct the role as doorman/supervisor.

1 had no further dealings with this matter.

’ Signature: .MICHAEL MOORE Signature witnessed by: .

‘ 2017 Moore,Mike/08/18




Agenda Iltem 5

Page 23

“qn Jo Jeas Je Bujinoys anissaiBBe pue Suindie pnol

-308413} JUOI} UO JnojA_Ya] Asjou ‘Apmoy

-978143] U0} UO Supieams pue dupnoys ‘1nojaeyaqg AsioN

"'NoYv weyeso Aq uieBe paulor ‘Bupjaliys

uaWwom pue Juinoys ‘Sutleams ‘s1aquMp APMOI JO PMOID WOJ) 3JULGINISIP BSI0U JO [3A3) Y81y pasduoloid
wdSTIEZ pue Gp:zz USaMIaq Jeal Je sed Jed uo aduequnisip osjy "Aep snojaaud sy

'SI3WI0ISNI

UM SupjuLIp 1102))Y Weyelo ‘Sulieams pue Sulinoys ‘83e.ia) Juoly Uo 33ueqInisIp pno paduojoud jensn
UBWOM PUE U3W INOJ 10 224y} UIIMIDG qN|d J0 Jeal je Suneams pue Buiinoys ‘Buindly

1100V Weyels Aq paujof 33413} JU0L} UO SIRULP SNOdNES ‘PNoT

‘BWOY Wouy Aemy

*Buiuana Aiea / Aep ay) Bupinp adesa) Juouy uo aenduej (04 JUBISUCD pUE BDUEGINISIP SSI0U [IA3] MO
*Je9M JOy 3S10M B4} Yonw Supjool Aeme uaApp Bujaq NOIJ)|Y Weyess passaulm

-aouesinu Aue Sugsned pauap Asyl pue ashge

[EQJ3A [NOy PaARIRI | 'SINOGYSIau Y} J0j UOIEIIPISUOD Bulpiedal SUBIS M3U 3Y) JO Bieme BiaMm Aayy Jaylaym
WaY) PaXse PU. PuNoJ JUaM | wd §T:ZT IV "WE OE:60 Wl 0818} 3y} uo |oyodfe upjuip 3jdoad nog
“90e419) U044 U0 afen8uej |no} inoireyad Apmoy

“3WoY woiy Aemy

‘UOIIBSJAAU0D PNOj pue isnw Sujwooq pnoj SujAeid ‘susoy Bujiool “yaed 10 uo dn pajjnd s1ed OM}

"UOIIESIBAU0I AjaN]| ‘PNO| AJaA Sulaey UBW 334yl AQ pasned yied Je) uo aduednisiq

00:€Z - 00-:22 INf 02 144
wdoo:zzZ - 00:81 INf ,0Z 14
N3 plw — 00V T Alnr 9T UoN
wdQg:TZ - 00:LT A, vT Jes
00:€Z - 00::¢T AInf ,,TT SinyL
0€:€2 - 00:8T AInT o TT Pam
01:2Z - 0112
wdoQ'0t ~ 00-LT Anf 6 UOIN
AIRf ,8/p9 UNS/1d
wS/ b SINYL/Spam
wdsT LT Ainr o,€ Aepsany
wdQo:z - we 0g:60 AInf puz Aepuoi
aAd a1e| - wd 00:2T Aing 1 Aepuns
aunf 07/ 6T 1es/144

wdsT:ZT —wd G TT  dunf .7 Aepsaupam

we Gi:ZT - wd SHTT aunf 97 Aepsany

AIAAY 8T0T AINf — 9Un( - gN[J [€]20§ 3i0liase]



Agenda Iltem 5

Page 24

&

‘uIn3as AW U 3 PaAISSGO AjUo pue dwoy 1. 3, Usem | Ing
13)1Jea undaq aaey Aew 1 Aep ay3 uj sale| SuiyJels se papJ0dal S| AYAIIOR 313YM AlJe|IUIS HIOM Je 0 S0y oy Aeme
sem | 1ey} Ajuo ‘qnja 9y 1e AYjAIIDE OU Sem a3y} Jey) Ajl1essadau Jou S| 3| apew ussq BABY S3LIUD OU U3YM 531 UQ

“No3yy Weyeso Supjoo) pajeligau) ue Aq paujof 33413l JuOU UO SI3YULIP Asjou pno 00'0Z - 00:81

-1nojaeyaq anissasS3e pue Suindie awos ‘pasayies pmosd snoanel ‘Asiou jjlews
“Jeal je yied Jea uo Ayande 2327 “Ajsnojaaud se [je Bupnoys ‘Bujieams ‘8D..13] JUOJJ UO PMOID SNOJNEY pnoj jensn 0E:TZ~00:LT

‘Aepiid 0} 43NOJY) ABPS3UPIM WO} 3A0GeE SY

“ySjupius se aje| se jiun pue Aep 3y} INOYSNOJYL JO pue uo dueqInIsip Suisnes pue 8ujnie ‘Bupayied
a|doad “yied Jed 1e3) 0) AJARIR PISEIDU| "SIDWI0ISND YUM Supjup N0 NOJYJY WeyelD 'dJUBGINISIP JO [3A3] ydy oy
ajzs9pOouw ‘Suo) Aep |je 338143} JUOJ) Uo sUBWNEI. PAAY] LOYS pue Suriea( ‘Buinoys ‘Sujieams punojoid ‘asiou paulelsns "3A ale| Ol Suoj Aep |y
, 'SIaWoISN{d
yum Supjup asaud 130d]ly weyeto ulede ‘Aep ayy 1n0y3n0.Y} 22UBGINISIP 31eJ3POLU “UO AlJBD LOJ) INO SIjUKQ wdoo:Tz —~ Wepe 60

*UO|1BSIBAUCD |3A3] MO] UBY} J3YI0 3S|0U
Aue Aja.eq Supjew apisino aydoad tg pajunod uospedwod u ‘wd gT:ST Ajdrewixoidde Je uns Suisiy ay [ 1sed payiem

‘3uieams pue Susnoys ‘Suindie ‘qnid 4o Jea Je yied Jed 3y uo wdp:9T Ajl91ewixoidde wol 3duURGINISIP JUBISUOD
osjy -Suinoys pue Bupesms ‘3Si0u JO S107 "MODJlY WeyelD 33suddy| Aq pauiof siayupg "wdpQ:sT Ajarewixoidde
je sjead e Sujyoeal ‘Aep |je panUIUOD 3aueqiNIsig ‘we Og:80 340430 1snf woJj Buip|ing 40 1uol} 1e Bupjulip ajdoad wdpo:1Z — we DE:80

-uof e punou Bujssed yied Jed ay1 Jo 3|ppiw 3y} ul Buipuels Ajuado uew aayy mes adpay
3y} ySnouy) pue uspied Jo doj 03 JUsAn “Jje By uo euen(iew o jaws Suoss ‘vapsed Aw uj ea jodnd e Suiaey 3uniis 08T ~ST:8T

sas0U Wopues pue Sul3( ‘Bulieams 'Sunnoys Jo 510} ‘inoineyaq Apmos ‘AsioN 273 P = 00:¥T

"MopuIM WooJpag Aw yieauaq 1yl a4am Aayl ji se Sulpunos Ing a8pay uapsed yoeq Aw 4o apis Jayio
uo Ajaieipawwy asuequmstp Suisnes pue Supieams pue Supnoys ‘Juingae Ajpnoj Asan ajdoad Xjs 10 BAl PMOID |jBLIS 00:£Z - 00:2C

[~

*308.142) JUOJJ UO INOjARYAG ASiou ‘Apmoy 00:22 - 00:LT

810N

AInf 4O€ UOW

Anf y62 uns

(anrsnoul) Anf L2 144

0} ;ST SPaM

AInf bz sany

inf €T UOW

INM pu?Z UNS

Inf st 1eS



Agenda Iltem 5

Page 25

"8ujo8 pue Sujwoa sapiyan ‘BuinBie ‘Buiseams ‘Suiinoys ‘Jead ie yied jed uo aduequnisig

‘Buo| Sujuana jje gno Jo Jeas 18 WooJ uohauny woly isnw Suidwnyl pnoi

*Ajpno| 8uianai

saujgua ‘Bujwuwie|s s100p Je) ‘Fupinoys pue Buueams ‘SuinBie uaw |eJaAas ‘Jeal je yied Jed uo IduLgINISI
"Jead 1e yJed Jed uo AA0GE gSY JO UopBNUIIUO)

"Ajasnjoid Bulieams osje aiam synpe ay3 o auo JuiAuedwoodde uaipjiys Bunoh uopippe
U} '34043q se Buliaal ‘Bujieams ‘BulINOYS aWaLIXd ‘928413 JUOI) UO gSY pno| Ajpwa41xa Suoj Aep ‘paguojo.d

‘pPajou Ajsholaald se a3elsd) Juoyy uo gsy (ensn
"PAAIasqo Ajsnoinald se sjaed Jed uo asueqinisip gsy
‘suosred Yyum Bupjulip o ‘pansasqo Ajsnoinaid se gsy Asiou Asana Suo) Aeq

'sgu|o8 pue s8ujwod jo 5307 ‘BujAral sauBua pue Sujwwels
$100p Jes ‘Buiieams ‘uoliesianuod pnoj ‘Buisnoys ‘SujBuls ‘Jead je yied Jed uo aduequnisip Asiou AJap

'suoJied yum upjuup vo -Suninoys pue SuiBuis ‘a8en8uej jnoy ‘@133 JU0L} UO SV ASIou AIIA

‘Buianas sauidus
pue Bujwuwejs sJ00p Jed ‘Sulieams ‘UoJIRSIaAUOD Pno| ‘BuiInoys ‘Jeal e yied Jed uo 3duequnlsip ASIou AJaA

suoJjed yum Bupjulip v9 'sasiou wopues ‘SuInoys ‘Sulieams |BNSN ‘3384493 1044 U0 gSy Asiou pasuojaid
‘Buiinoys pue 3uneams ‘uoissaiSSe Jo $10) ‘Jead je yied JeD) uo Mol Jj3sawop Alseu Jueseajdun AJap
'sAnoy BuIsudd)| 210494 90149} JUOLY UO 133 SUPIULIP SIBWOISNI 334Y)

‘Inojaeyaq aAissaL88e ‘Buiinoys ‘SBujaeams ‘1eal 1e yJed 483 Uo Mod IRsawWoqg

'suoijed yum Supjulip (vo) 10|y weyeds Inoineyaq (eioos-1ue Apmod Suieams ‘Supnoys paduojoid

weQs:ZT —wdog:TT
wdps:TT ~ wdgo:g

WeQg:ZT — WAgT:TT
wdpg g — wdpo:g

wdpQ:g - wdeo:zZ1
wdog:0t - wdpo:g
wdoo:6 01 wdpo:g
wdpo:e — Wepo:TT

wegp:zT — wego:zT
wdpo:0T ~ wdpo:9

wepQ:T — wepQ:¢1
wdpo:z — wdoo:z
wdoo:€

weQy:38

wdog:g — wdpo:s
wdog:6 — wdpo:s

any ,,0T 144

8ny 6 siny L

8ny ¢ seny

#ny ;9 UOW

8ny @S uns

8ny € 144

BNY pug sinyy

Bnv 1 spam

8T0Z 15NNy ,9T 03 ,,T - AYAIPY qn|) (e]dos diowases

)



Agenda Iltem 5

Page 26

“uinias Aw uo ¥ pansasqo Ajuo pue awoy je 3,usem | Inq Jatiea undaq aaey Aew ) Aep ay uj 1a3e} Sujeis
Se PapJ03aJ 5| AUAIIDR B13YM AlIR|ILUIS “I0M JE 10 BWOY WOy ABME JIYID SEM | eyl Ajuo ‘Gnpo ayl 1e Ajaje
Ou sem 313Y1 18} Aj1IBSS3IBU JOU S| }| IPELU LD DABY SI|IUS OU 3IAYM SAJEP UO SaJ0U Aselp shoinaud sad sy 910N

'suosied yum Supjulip YO 9084133 JUOIY UO JNOjARYD] AS|OU 3JeJapoN  wdQo:Z 03 wdpQ:z 8ny ,9T sanyy

"3upieams pue uolssa.BBe ‘BulINOYS JO 510] ‘UDW OM) UIIMIBG Jeal Je yied 4ed uo BduRqNISI]  WEeQQ:ZT — WdOE:TT

‘papuane

1301330 3404 "@dendue |noj pue ‘BulInoys JO $107 'JedJ Je ysed Jed U0 MOJ J1ISIWOP BAIssaISSe paeslold  wd Gpip - WAST:Y 8ny ST spam
'suoJjed yum Supjupp v9 ‘Bupeams pue Supinoys ‘@de.ial Juody uo pmosd AsjoN  wdpo:ig - wdoo:s 3ny T sany

‘Buinas pue Sujwiweys s100p 3|iyaA 4o $30] pue SuiNoys 4o 10| ‘183 18 yied eI U 3URGINISIP PROT  WASTITT - wdsy:ot 8ny 2T uns

PanujIuoa - gTOZ ISNBny 9T 03 4T — AYAIIY gN|) jejaos asowase3
1



Page 27 Agenda Item 5

.

i~
POLICE & POLICE

25 June 2018

Mr. Graham Alicott PC 214 Andrew Freeman
C/O Easemore Road Social Club West Mercia Police
25 Easemore Rd Redditch Police station
Redditch Grove Street
B98 8ER Redditch
B98 8DD

0300 333 3000

Ext 3737

Dear Mr. Alcott,
Reference: Complaints of disorder Easemore Saocial Club

With regards to the above as the Abbey Safer Neighbourhood Officer | have received numerous
complaints from residents of Easemore Road in regard to the ongoing issues at the Easemore
Road Social Club.

Over the past six months we have received 34 complaints of anti-social behaviour that range
from general swearing in and around the premises, smell of cannabis that originates from the
club, through to fights and general disorder.

You will appreciate this is having a severe impact on the residents of Easemore Road to their
quality of fife and hence the purpose of my visit with Worcester Regulatory Services today.

As the owner and designated premises supervisor of Easemore Social Club it is not only your
responsibility to ensure that all your licence (number 15/0188/PREMLI) conditions are adhered
to but there is an underlying requirement/duty to ensure that no public nuisance is caused from
the premises.

Anather concern with regards to the reported disorder within the club is the safety of any staff
employed at the Easemore Social Club as they are the ones who will be dealing with these
matters initially.

| have noted that since your meeting with Sergeant Gilkes and PCSO Yarwood on the 6th June
2018 that there have been a further 10 reports of anti-social behaviour originating from the club
after the assurances provided by you at this meeting, it would appear that these have not been
addressed and anti-social behaviour is still taking place.

We would seek to work with you in a mood of voluntary co-operation to address the levels of
anti-social behaviour and thereby reduce any public nuisance, | would ask that if you require

POLICE NON-EMERGENCﬂ
iNAN

@ 101 WJ www.warwickshire.police.uk : {@warkspolice warwickshire police
CALL 997 www.westmercia.police.uk ¥  @wmerciapolice west mercia police




Page 28 Agenda Iltem 5

Police assistance to deal with these matters that you do so but | must make it 'absolutely clear
that if there is no significant improvement in the coming weeks and months that | reserve the

right to escalate the matter to a Senior Police Officer to review the Easemore Social Club
licence.

This letter is to ask that we work together, yourself, West Mercia Police and Worcester
Regulatory Services to resolve the issues so that the quality of life for Easemore Residents is
significantly improved and that the Easemore Social Club is shown to be a responsible
neighbour.

Yours sincerely,

PC 214 Andrew Freeman
Abbey Safer Neighbourhood Officer
West Mercia Police



Page 29 Agenda Iltem 5

Supgested changes to Easemore Road Social Club licence

1) Change licensing hours in an attempt to reduce long periods of being open to
prevent high levels of intoxication, suggested hours as follows:

Sunday: From 11:00 to 14:00 then 16:00 to 22:00
Monday to Thursday: From 11:00 to 14:00 then 17:00 to 23:00

Friday to Saturday:  From 10:00 to 14:00 then 16:00 to 23:00

2) Restrict times allowed outside of front of club to drink:
Morning times: 11:00 to 14:00
Evening times 17:00 to 19:00

These times reflect an attempt to deal with reported ASB at this location.

3) To use SIA licensed door staff to patrol front, side, rear and car park of premises, to

deal with any associated ASB, drug use and drinking on car park. Again this reflects
the concern for ASB and criminal activity being reported.

4) To extend CCTV coverage of premises to cover front, side, rear and carpark. Again in

an attempt to deal with ASB.

5) For bar staff/management to maintain a clear distinction between being friendly and
social with customers and maintaining their roles within a licensed premises.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda Iltem 5

REDDITCH BANGA CNACK

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 15/01880/PREMLI

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post
Town, Post Code

Easemore Club

25 Easemore Road
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 8ER

Telephone number 01527 459240

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out
of licensable activities

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Late Night Refreshment Friday to Saturday 23:.00 - 00:00

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Friday 23:00 - 23:30

Playing of Recorded Music Sunday 10:00 - 22:00 Indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Indoors

Sale of Alcohol Sunday 10.00 - 22:00

Sale of Alcohol Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 2345

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Friday 10:00 - 23:30

Non-standard timings

The opening hours of the premises

Days From To
Sunday 10:00 - 22:00
Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00

Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:30

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 32 Agenda Item 5

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Graham Alcott

39 Walkwood Crescent
Redditch
Worcestershire

B97 S5NT

Email Address
Telephone No. 01527 459240

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Graham Allcott

39 Walkwood Crescent
Redditch
Worcestershire

B97 5NT

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No: 18250559
Licensing Authority: Redditch Borough Council

AUTHORISED OFFICER

Licensing and Support Services Manager
Worcestershire Regulatory Services

On behalf of Redditch Borough Council

Date of first issue: 28th April 2015
This version valid from: 28th April 2015

Issuing Authority: Redditch Borough Council
Town Hall
Walter Stranz Square
Redditch
B98 8AH

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 33 Agenda Iltem 5

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence.

Irresponsible alcohol promotions
The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity

of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcoho! directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Provision of free potable water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 34 Agenda Item 5

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of small measures of alcohol

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted price of alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979);
b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)

where—

P is the permitted price,

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c) ‘“‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 35 Agenda Iltem 5

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on
a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 36 Agenda Iltem 5

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e):

No children in bar area

No children in premises after 8pm unless a family party in fuction room.
Existing health and safety and fire regulations in place.

be a member of pubwatch

b) The prevention of crime and disorder:
CCTV in operation

Remain member of pubwatch

c) Public safety:
All staff fully trained

Personal licence holder on the premises at all times

d) The prevention of public nuisance:
All windows and doors closed for 10:00pm everyday

Trained members of staff to monitor outside areas.

e) The protection of children from harm:

Other operating conditions

Conditions Agreed with Environmental Health
In relation to Public Nuisance

1. All music from the premises must be contained inside the building causing no nuisance to local
residents. There is to be no playing of music of any description outside of the building and in the patio
area. This includes the use of radio or stereo systems of any description even provided by customers.
2. At all times music is being performed at the premises, regular Staff visits will be made outside
the perimeter of the building to ensure that the above condition is complied with times and dates of
checks will be recorded for examination by Police and any Authorised Officer.

3. The use of the outside patio area must cease at 2200hrs daily and cleared by Staff who will
ensure no drinks are permitted outside of the building after this time. Signage will be installed advising
customers of this condition.

4. Appropriate signage will be placed both inside the premises and on the patio area outside
directing patrons to behave in a quiet and orderly manner to the consideration of local residents.

5. The Premises Licence Holder will give 14 days prior notice in writing warning local residents of
any events/functions that finish at anytime later than midnight.

6. No bottles will be emptied into any outside skip between the hours of 2100hrs and 0900hrs
daily.

In relation to Crime and Disorder

1. CCTV cameras are to be installed at the premises. The installation of a fully operational digital
CCTV system must be to the satisfaction of the Police and the Local Authority.
2 Cameras shall be of high resolution and provide imaging of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY.

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI continued....



Page 37 Agenda Iltem 5

3. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, and set to reproduce the correct date
and time on all imaging.

4. The CCTV must be operational and recording throughout all times that the premises are open
to the public.

5. Recordings must be retained for a period of 28 days and will be made available to the Police or
any Authorised Officer on request.

6. The Premises Licence holder must ensure at all times that the Designated Premises

Supervisor or an appointed member of Staff is capable and competent to download imagery from the
CCTV system in a recordable format within 24 hours of such a request from the Police or any other
authorised Officer.

In relation to the Protection of Children from Harm
1. A challenge 21 Policy must be adopted with all Staff trained by the Designated Premises
Supervisor and Staff Training Records kept in relation to all aspects of licensing legislation and

conditions imposed on the licence. These records must be made available at the premises for
examination by the Police or any other Authorised Person.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans
As deposited with the licensing authority

WRS Ref: 15/01880/PREMLI



This page is intentionally left blank



LA > @\m
PAA.,
—= Z 7 MWC €9
& : ; FWC &9 STORE
o A LOUNGE M\[
BAR GAMES & L] "\_
g AN
[2\
CONCERT ROOM
SERVERY Z
SR
m % \ﬂ@ ®
Sl A A
BEER CELLAR .
I [ xpe Kli

KITCHEN STORE

LA

5C obed

Ny 7
MV

HEREFORD & WORCESTER ¢
FIRE and RESCUE SERVICE

REDDITCH ROYAL
BRITISH LEGION CLUB
25 EASEMORE ROAD
REDDITCH

Sheet : 1 of 1
Approx Scale: 1:100
Date :  JUNE 2005

Ref No: 45270
Rev: JULY 2005
Drawn by : TME/NJE




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Agenda Item 5

From:

Sent: 28 September 2018 16:35

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Objection to Easemore Club, 25 Easemore Road, Redditch, B98 8ER

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir/fmadam

PLEASE RESPECT MY PRIVACY AND POTENTIAL DIFFICULTIES/SAFETY
WHEN AND IF REVEALING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL

With reference to the licence review of the above premises 1 would like my objection to be
considered in your deliberations regarding the licence.

I would like the licence REVOKED for the following reason which I have personally
witnessed on occasions.

Initially when the club re-opened some 5 years or so ago it seemed pleasant, quiet and a
controlled establishment but after a while and to date since the front was opened up

I have seen, heard and been made aware of the following on a regular basis throughout the
opening hours and until very late.

1. Customers being very loud and the more they drink the louder it gets.

2. I have heard 2 male customer shout racial abuse at a passing muslim woman and no
intervention by staff or other customers

3. You regularly hear the customers using profanities most of the time and again increasing in
abuse and noise levels as the evening goes on and sometimes in the day when the weather is
warm.

4.1 have used the club on a number of occasions and witnessed customers falling out with
each other arguing and on one occasion I saw them fighting and also heard the same on other
occasions and NO intervention to stop it immediately before escalation

5. Some of the customers seem uncontrolled by their behaviour. I have heard glasses smashed
and bottles/litter/cigarette ends in and around the club.

6. Some of the customers feel it necessary to intimidate or harass passers by.
SRR
8. The property has coolers/equipment etc on the roof which is noisy and disturbs night-time
peace.



Page 42 Agenda Item 5

9. People (not always associated with the club) use and abuse the carpark at the rear where
unruly behaviour exists and believed criminal activities both in cars and on foot because it is
not secure and is hidden from public view. There is no obvious intervention by the licence
holder, responsible person or the police to prevent or detect any offences.

10. Young people seem to frequent the establishment when you would think they should be at
home and in bed.

Please confirm receipt of my observations with regards to the licence review.
Regards



Page 43 Agenda Iltem 5

From:

Sent: 10 October 2018 09:16
To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Easemore Club

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I refer to the notices displayed on the outside of the above premises at Easemore Road
regarding the licence.

Unfortunately due to a close personal bereavement I do not currently have time to make you
fully aware of my numerous concerns relating to the Easemore Club. I have however fully
informed PC 214 Andy Freeman ( D Div) at Redditch Station of the issues and activity at the
club and my consequent concerns and have sent him detailed notes and diaries of events.

I would ask that you request sight of my full submissions to PC Freeman when considering
the licence review which my neighbours and I would very much like to see revoked.

These include serious anti-social behaviour and disorder, drug use, incidents of abusive
behaviour and assault, alcohol served outside of licensing hours, breach of security to
neighbouring properties and the very poor attitude of the licensee.

A number of my neighbours and I are strongly opposed to this club, the activities and
behaviour of which are wholly inappropriate in a residential area.

Regards



Page 44 Agenda Iltem 5

14" October 2018
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing this letter in support of the application to review the license of the Easemore
Social Club. We have lived ~ since March 2016 and have
consistently found the licensee Graham Alcott to be unwilling and incapable of promoting
public safety and preventing cnme disorder, and public nuisance.

I have found living +both stressful and intimidating. In the early days, we tried
to communicate with Graham whenever we had an issue in the hope he would try to resolve it
however it soon became apparent he didn’t care about our wellbeing. For instance, he
installed an industrial fan _ without asking us first, which was
like an airplane engine and dlsrupted our sleep while I was heavily
pregnant. When we asked politely if it could be removed because it was adversely affecting
my wellbeing, Graham at first said he would and then started to ignore our requests and his
staff even began to put the phone down on us when we called the club to ask them to turn the

fan off late at night. This was very stressful and harmful to our relationship.

Since having our baby, my partner has been threatened by an aggressive patron who
threatened him while he was holding our baby. Whilst unloading the car, on our driveway
and holding our newborn, my partner overheard some aggressive swearing after returning
from a lunchtime trip to the shops (this was around 1pm) and stopped to turn around to look.
The man asked my partner what the f*** he was looking at and asked him whether he wanted
a fight from the terrace. The fact that this aggressive and violent man knew where we lived
made me scared to report this incident to the police.

More recently, Graham has invaded our privacy by sending one of his regulars to cut down
all the foliage directly This foliage offers us some shelter and pnvacy

and the (suspected) criminal activity that goes on there (we’ve frequently
listened to drunken fights, drunken swearing and smelt marijuana being smoked). One
morning I looked out my window and saw a man carelessly hacking these bushes down,
without any prior warning (and doing a terrible job). I was shocked and when I asked the man
what he was doing he aggressively shouted back “we know you have a problem with the
social club”. This made me feel intimidated, targeted and powerless.

In addition to this, I have been ‘cat called’ whilst walking past the club by an inebriated male
during an afternoon drinking session. There are also regular fights and aggressive slanging
matches (between groups of men, women and fighting couples) outside ¢ and
along Easemore Road which frequently wake me up at night.

This has all made me feel very unsafe in my own home, especially since having a baby. My
partner is regularly away on business leaving me alone with my baby in the house. I feel
reluctant to call the police because I feel like the regulars know where we live and already
assume we have “a problem with the social club”. Some of them are very aggressive and I



Page 45 Agenda Iltem 5

feel very vulnerable. I also feel that Graham is unable to keep adequate control over his
customers which makes the situation even worse.

We have tried to co-exist next to Graham and his staff, but there have been many occasions
where he has been an ignorant or reckless licensee and neighbor. Most of the time when 1
walk past the club he is sat with his customers drinking large amounts of alcohol. He does not
exercise any control over his patrons. They are loud and unruly, constant throw litter and
urinate on the street and he seems to be egging them on whenever I pass by the club. I also
understand he does not have a manager in the club to take control when he is not there. I
think this is dangerous, given the type of person that uses the club. This lack of a manager
was even more evident during the World Cup when there were multiple incidents in the car
park out the back (the police were called at least once and Graham was seen to be very drunk
whilst in charge — to the point where he could barely stand up straight).

I do not trust that he will take the necessary actions to keep me, my baby or my partner safe
from his drunken patrons. I am too scared to report every incident to the police. I would
highly recommend his license be revoked as he is an inadequate licensee and his failings are
having an adverse effect on the area, and on the lives of me and my neighbors.

Yours sincerely,



Page 46 Agenda Iltem 5

Sent: 13 October 2018 07:39
To: WRS Enquiries
Subject: Easemore Club

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Ref: Easemore Club, Easemore Road, Redditch.

| agree with the police that the current license holder is failing to uphold the conditions of his licence
on the grounds of crime and disorder, public nuisance and public safety and have personally
witnessed incidents to support my claim.

I have directly challenged the licence holder earlier this year by telephone and requested from him
that he ensues that his clients behave in a respectful manner. This is a residential Road with schools ,
College , church’s and a registry office, it is a main route to the Town Centre. The Easemore Road
club is not a good advertisement for Redditch. | have not seen evidence that he has managed to
uphold my request.

I have witnessed a man ( believe around May 18) from the club, urinate against the club wall at
around 3.20 pm on a school day, when young people are walking home.

| have witnessed arguments outside of the club and on the terrace where customers sit on a regular
basis.

Customers previously would make comments and remarks to passers by, and by the nature of how
the terrace at the front of the club is structured this is intimidating for those walking past.
| have had remarks made to my son by customers from the club.

We as a family have reported domestic abuse, and public nuisance incidents to the police.

During the summer when sitting in our back garden regularly are disturbed by customers out the
back of the club, swearing, shouting and what would say kicking off outside.

| believe that there has been drug dealing at the back of the club, just by the nature of the behaviour
of people.

Where Next association is at the back of the club, this agency has been situated there since the 80s,
they support vulnerable people with learning disabilities. My husband has intervened in an incident
from the club this year as he feared that it may on clients leaving where next.

My daughter who also lives in the road has had her back garden damaged following a disturbance
from the club where someone was being chased and ran through gardens and hedges in an attempt
to get away.

The summer brings with it regular disturbance from the club with what appears to be drinking from
9am through to the evening. There is excess litter in the road and people being sick, | have
requested that the landlord extend his cleaning way beyond his front of club and drive.



Page 47 Agenda Iltem 5

Clients of the club regularly have their children at the club who are also privy to the behaviour of the
clients and are at times present during disturbances. This is believe will have a negative impact on
the health and well-being.

I regularly witness police and ambulance presence at the club and have commented to the landlord
that I believe that he and his clients are a drain on the public resource and purse. | believe that these

services should be there to serve those most in need.

I believe that no licence should be granted for the club. There are many licences establishments in
the Town Centre.

Regards



Page 48 Agenda Iltem 5

From:

Sent: 10 October 2018 22:29
To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: EASEMORE ROAD CLUB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi my name is 1 want to object to a licence been
granted to the tasemore Road club, My house is ~ from the Easemore club
as over the past few years the quality of life around the area has been brought down by the
licencee not being able to control his customers behaviour, This year has been the worst
due to the long hot summer the drinking has been outside the foul and loud language also
the fights police have attended several times.When one of my neighbours who has had a
baby ask them to be quite they threatened to punch his lights out while he had his baby in
his arms,there's vomit stains on the pavement.Also the car park ' T

he must be having lockins because there is a lot of noise after 1am as his
customers leave swearing having arguments and domestics which tend to last for some
time. i have also smelt marujuana when i have been in my garden.l have also advised the
police that late at night the car park must be used for the selling of drugs several time late at
night i can here two cars driving into the car park then minutes later they drive out.l have
also found his beer barrels been rolled down the road and left in the middle of the road. |
really don't feel the licencee is a fit person to run this club as the discription that has been
given to me by some of his customers is he drinks with them and is a heavy drinker.



	Agenda
	5 Review of Premises Licence for Easemore Road Social Club
	Appendix 1 - application for Review and supporting documents
	Appendix 2 - Existing Licence
	Appendix 2 - Existing Licence (plan)
	Appendix 3 - Representations final


